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Memorandum

To: The Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kyndal Sagers

Date: November 6, 2025

Re: SHPO Conference Overview

Introduction

Utah SHPO: The Utah State Historic Preservation Office held its annual conference in June this past year
in Spring City, Utah. Springdale’s Historic Preservation Commissioner, Rich Levin, attended the
conference, pinpointing several key takeaways, including the following:

Embracing the Utah State Preservation Office
® Giving the State Preservation Office a historical tour of Springdale and Zion National Park

Creating a critical partnership with law enforcement
e State laws for Historic Preservation and law enforcement
o Utah Antiquities Act
o National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA)

Keynote speaker - Dr. Thomas Carter
e Review Dr. Carter’s work “The Stories Buildings Tell” here:
https://continuum.utah.edu/features/the-stories-buildings-tell/

Spring City is a great example of how historic preservation is conducted in Utah (see images below)


https://continuum.utah.edu/features/the-stories-buildings-tell/

Spring City :
Historic District







The Utah Historic Preservation Tax Credit

ﬂ Utah The Utah Historic Preservation Tax Credit

ﬂ SH Po http://ushpo.utah.gov/shpo/financial-incentives/

What is the Utah Historic Preservation Tax Credit?

A 20 % non-refundable state income tax credit for the rehabilitation of historic buildings that are used as owner-
occupied residences or residential rentals. Twenty percent of all* qualified rehabilitation costs may be subtracted from

taxes owed on your Utah income or corporate franchise tax.

Example: $22,000 in qualified rehabilitation costs = $4,400 state income tax credit

Does my building qualify?

Buildings listed in the National Register of Historic Places, which, after rehabilitation, are used as a residence(s)
qualify. The credit is not available for any property used for commercial purposes including hotels or bed-and-
breakfasts. (If the historic B&B is also owner-occupied, this portion of the rehabilitation may qualify.) The building
does not need to be listed in the National Register at the beginning of the project, but a complete National Register
nomination must be submitted when the project is finished. The property must be officially listed in the National
Register within three years of the approval of the completed project. Staff of the Historic Preservation Office can
evaluate the eligibility of your building and provide instructions on nomination requirements.

*What rehabilitation work qualifies?

The work may include interior and/or
exterior repair, rehabilitation or restoration,
including historic, decorative, and
structural elements as well as mechanical
systems. All of the proposed, on-going or
completed work must meet the Secretary of
the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation
(Standards) and be approved by the State
Historic Preservation Office (SHPQ).
Depending on the historic conditions and
the specifics of the proposed rehab work,
some examples of eligible work items

include:

s Repairing/upgrading windows o Pointing walls, trim, etc. e Plumbing repairs and fixtures

* Repointing masonry e Refinishing floors, handrails, etc. » Reconstructing historic porches

« Repairing or replacing roofs « Electrical updates e Compatible new kitchens & baths
s New floor and wall coverings + New furnace, A/C, boiler, etc. o Architectural, engineering, and

permit fees

What work does not qualify?
o Purchase price of building ¢ Purchase and installation of o Site work (landscaping, sidewalks,
s New additions moveable furnishings (window fences, driveways, etc.)

¢ Work on outbuildings coverings, rugs, furniture, etc.)

All of the work must meet the Standards, or the tax credit cannot be taken on any portion of the work. A complete
application should be submitted to the SHPO as early as possible. The state law requires application and approval by

the SHPO prior to completion of the project.

Photographs showing all areas of work (interior and exterior) prior to the beginning of the rehabilitation and any
construction drawings or other technical information necessary to completely understand the proposed project are also
required as part of the application.

Utah State Historic Preservation Office, Utah Division of State History, 3760 S. Highland Drive, Millcreek, UT 84106 Phone 801/245-7277



Utah Main Street

UTAH MAIN STREET J;}NSTREH

AMERICA
Coordinating Program

UTAH MAIN STREET

Utah Main Street

Utah Main Street

Utah Main Street is the statewide coordinating program of Main

Street America. Utah Main Street is a network of passionate 4
Chelsea Gauthier

Utah Main Street Coordinator
Phone: (801) 535-2501
Email: cgauthier@utah.gov

community members engaged in historic commercial district
revitalization. We bring people together to preserve the heart of
our communities, strengthen local economies, and celebrate our

unigue places.

By utilizing the Main Street America Four-Point Approach, this

community-led preservation-based economic development tool Faith Bitz

builds capacity, opportunity, and activation of local main street Utah Main Street Communities and
communities. It goes beyond the scope of a project or grants Events Specialist

program. Phone: (801) 535-2520

Email: faithbitz@utah.gov
As of 2025, 22 Main Streets and business districts are participating
in the program.
Tier 2 Affiliate Communities: Brigham City, Cedar City,

Heber, Helper, Logan, Mt. Pleasant, Murray, Ogden,
Scan to

learn more

Payson, Price, Tooele, Vernal

Tier 1 Promising Communities: Fillmore, Green River,

Gunnison, Koosharem, Magna, Monroe, Parowan, Pleasant

Grove, Spring City, Springville

> ushpo.utah.gov a gi’il’o | UTAH MAIN STREET



Spring City Walking Tour

Preservation
Utah

2025
Preservation Conference Reception
Spring City Walking Tour
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P Spring City Public School, c. 1899, 45 South 100 East
This Victorian eclectic school, noled for ifs fine polychrome brick masonry. Designed by Provo architect

Richard C. Watkins who, several years later, provided the design for the town's LDS chapel. Grace Brother
of Nephi constructed the building utiizing locally fired bricks. The school was built on an H-shaped plan
and each of the two floors contained four classrooms. After nearly 40 years of persistent effort, the
beautiful Old Spring City School restorafion project is completed. It is now known as the Spring City
Community Center (SCCC). It is open all day to the public and has become the crown jewel of Spring City
restoration efforts.
Bishop's Storehouse, c. 1905, 95 East Center

1n 1905 the Sanpete Valley received five new Bishop's storehouses built from a standard plan: Fountain
Green, Manti, Fairview, Ephraim and Spring City. These buildings were constructed fo receive fithing, store

one and brick under a pyramidal roof
was once part of a fithing yard with a
granary, cellar and barn. In the 1930s it was converted to a Relief Society Hall with a canning room. It also

ward records, and o hold meetings. This storehouse was built of
with a corner entry framed by low rounded arches. The storehous

housed the D.U.P. museum for a short while. It was restored and converted to a residence in the late 1990's

by the Osmond farmily.

(€) Freoman Allred House, c. 1912, 121 East Center
This one and one half story brick pattern book house is the only early house in Spring City to be placed
Jiagonally upon the lot. The gables and dormers contain decorative wooden shingle patterns. It was builtir
1912 for Freeman Allred, a surveyor, whei claimed that Spring City was not laid out fo the true cardinal points

of the compass. He situated his house on what he said were the Irue north-south lines. Recent surveyors

confirm that Freeman was correct.

Lars & Petrea (Monson) Larsen House, c. 1883, 85 North 100 East
This large stone house, built by Pefer Monson, is a distinctively Seandinavian type known as a “parstuga

 pair house consisting of a three-raom-wide floor plan, In thi: sxample the ecst fagade confains is a
central gable above the second story door and the entry, which gave access for moving furniture into the

second floor rooms. The large stone rear addition fo the west gives this example the appearance of a

cross-wing house. Monson came from Sweden and was a millsr by trade. He left this business to

become a farmer and built this fine stone house ¢. 1883 for his daughter Petrea and son-in-law Lars

T
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Larsen. The house was deeded to Petrea in 1890

Behunin-Beck House, c. 1883, 19 East 100 South
Alarge stone, two-story hall-parlor plan house and rear stone addition was *Erected by Buhunin, 1883"

according to the plague in the central gable. lsaac Behunin, an original Sanpete County seffler, explored
what became Ephraim in 1852 and moved fo Spring City in the 1860's. Four years ofter completing the

ed on the Manfi

house Behunin sold if fo Simon Beck for $1,000. Beck, a successful sheep man, wor Temple,
owned the Spring Cily Co-op for a lime and also served as posimaster from 1905-1913. He married Sarah

A. Crawforth and they raised nine childrén

Crisp-Alired House, c. 1881-1884, 59 North Main
This large two-story hall-parlor stone house with Greek Revival influence was built by James Crisp, o farmer
and stock raiser from England. Crisp came to Utah in 1866 and arrived in Spring Cily the following year. After
working at various occupations, he freighted produce to the mining camps on the Nevada-Utah border.
wealth followed, and in the early 1880s Crisp built this house. Dances were held on the second floor. In the
early 1900s Crisp met an untimely death due to a farming accident.

Sandstrom’s Pool and Dance Hall, c. 1911, 37 North Main

william Sandstrom built this two-story adobe-lined, wood fram:

floor operated as @ pool hall with a dance hall above. After Sandstrom's death, James W
ost office. It also served as a bicycle shop, WPA library, and

commercial building about 191, The first

Blain ran @

grocery store here and in the feens it was th

Dahl's Grocery.

ECIr

o Spring City Park

Open for Tour (Spm-7:30pm)
Exferior Orly (Please stay

ff orivate

Lyceum Theater, c. 1915, 35 North Main

The Lyceum Theater, later known as The Victory, was constricted
films and later “talkies” The *hall” was sold fo the LDS Church an
whole fown until 1976 when the cultural hall addition to the LPS chapel was completed.

1915 by John R. Baxter, r. It featured siler
served as a recreational center for the

Baxter Confectionery, c. 1915, 33 North Main
This small brick one-part commercial blogh was buill in 1915 and operated as a confectionery unfil 1973 by
John R. Baxter, Jr. becoming a Spring City {pstitution for several generations of Spring Ciy children - at one

lled it ‘John's Candy Store* Several cafes have occupied this space over

point the children affectionately ¢
the years, and it currently is home fo the award winning Das Café.
3

liam Ford House, c. 1880, 13 North Main

William Ford, a blacksmith, probably built this adobe-lined, wood frame house. The hall-parlor
has a rear addition, a form that is not uncommon to the araq. Ford's blacksmith shop was ikely
old to Edward Sahlburg about 1920. John R
ctionery Gnd Lyceumn Theater lived here for

situated fo the west of the house. The house was

Baxter, r, owner and operator of the nearby conf

many years,

Old City Hall, c. 1893, 46 North Main
This is one of the few surviving vernacular civic buildings remaining in Sanpete County. Built in 1893

of oolific limestone it is a temple form building with Greek Revival influence complete with a bell

tower, The builders included masons: Jens D. Carlson, Jens ). Sorensen, John F. Bohlin, and

Mortensen. The building was used as a schoolhouse
used it as a practice hall. It
when this function was moved fo the old Junior High school. It is

carpenters Willam Downard and Marint

until 1900 when the large public school opened. Two municipal band

served as the city hall until 198
now the DU P. Museum Behind the building is an old jilhouse

The Old Jail House, pre-1912, behind the Old City Hall, Main Street
1 date of construction is unknown, however, it was before 1912 when it was recorded in he

The exc
City minutes that the jail was in need or repairs, including a second stove and more bedding. The old

joil was no longer used once prisoners were transporfed vio automobile 1o the Manti jail. I was used
as the City maintenance shed until 1988 when City Hall moved to the old Junior High. The barred
windows show the stacked 2x4 construction. It was converted fo a museum in 2004, including the

original jail cell, farming tools, school desks and kids activifies
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Old Firehouse, c. 1900, 44 North Main
At the turn of the 20th century Orson Allred built this building
front building and was utilized by “drummers” or traveling salespersons to display their

g for commercial purposes. It is a wood

frame false
goods to local merchants. Later it served as the town's fire station until larger, more modern, equipment
| was available. This building currently houses the Friends of Historic Spring City historical collection

Rasmus & Sarah A. Justesen House, c. 1875, 12 North Main

This one and a half story adobe house was originally stuccoed and scored fo resemble cut stone,
including simulated quoins. The house was bult for Justesens first wife, Sarah A. Shepherd, who raised
nine children here. Justesen, mayor from 1898-99, look @ second wife, Annie Larsen, who had a house

elsewhere in Spring City. Rasmus also homesteaded in Emery County.

John Frantzen House, c. 1873, 73 South Main
One of the better examples of a vernacular folk building in Spring City, this symmetrical one and a half story

hall-parlor house was buill by John Franzten. It is one of the few remaining adobe houses along Main Street

A Mormon convert, Frantzen immigrated from Norway in 1857, seffling first in Lehi, then Spring City in 1860,
Active in the LDS church, Frantzen served a tw

Cily bishop for 15 years, and he was a praciicing polygamist with two wives, having served a jail ferm for

year mission in Denmark, was a first counselor to the Spring

cohabitation




